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MEMORANDUM
TO: District Career and Technical Education Directors
FROM: Henry Mack, Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education
DATE: April 18, 2022

SUBJECT: 2021-22 Registered Career-Themed Courses

The second Career-Themed Course Registration window for the 2021-22 school year has
closed. Listed below is a link to the 2021-22 Appendix FF. This includes all career-themed
courses registered by district, school and course. Please review this document carefully to
verify that all career-themed courses registered by your district are listed in the Appendix.

https://www.fldoe.org/core/fileparse.php/19954/urlt/2122-appendff.xls

If a course for which your district completed the two-step certification process does not appear
in the Appendix, please contact Kaitlin Vickers at industrycertification@fldoe.org or 850-245-
9030.

The third (final) Career-Themed Course Registration window for the 2020-21 school year
will open on July 15, 2022, and close August 10, 2022. Updates and edits may be made
during the third window.
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Chancellor of Career and Adult Education
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